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# Subject 

1. 05-29-25 SMCTA Response Letter to San Mateo Opposition 

2. 05-29-25 SMCTA 28th Avenue Letter to San Mateo 

3. FW_ Recent research_ on roads, only separated class 4 bike lanes result in mode shift. 

 

























From: Public Comment
To: Board (@smcta.com)
Subject: FW: Recent research: on roads, only separated class 4 bike lanes result in mode shift.
Date: Tuesday, June 3, 2025 7:34:34 AM

From: Giuliano <giuliano@carlini.com> 
Sent: Monday, June 2, 2025 9:12 PM
To: Giuliano <giuliano@carlini.com>
Subject: Recent research: on roads, only separated class 4 bike lanes result in mode shift.

 

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click
on links from unknown senders.

The results from The link between low-stress bicycle facilities and bicycle commuting in
Nature, show that protected bike lanes are nearly 2x more effective at getting more folks
to mode shift from cars to bikes than side of the road, just paint on the ground, bike
lanes. Whether buffered or not. And that class 3, just paint in the middle of the lane, a
picture of a bike, "did not have a significant relationship with changes in ridership".
 
Class 4 bike lanes, physically separated from traffic by flex posts, bollards, planters, etc
significantly increase mode shift from driving cars to riding bikes.
 
Buffered bike lane results seem a bit mixed. I'll need to read the study more closely. They
fare little better than regular bike lanes by some measure. Nearly as good as separated
in others.
 
And yet, too many cities rely disproportionately on class 3 bike lanes. Including on main
arterial routes where traffic volumes require protected bike lanes. According to
CalTrans, NACTO, and the FHWA.
 
Study: https://www.nature.com/articles/s44284-025-00255-5
 
Momentum magazine: https://momentummag.com/want-more-bike-commuters-build-
protected-bike-lanes-says-new-study/
 
 

More specifically, block groups that installed PBLs, which we designated as
PBL block groups, saw increases in the number of bicycle commuters that
were 1.9, 1.8, 1.6 and 4.3 times larger than block groups whose lowest-
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stress bicycle facility installed was a BBL (BBL block groups), SBL (SBL block
groups), SHR (SHR block groups) or ‘None’ (that is, block groups that
installed no bicycle facilities), respectively.

 
 
giuliano
--
Drive a bike a bit more often and cars a bit less. You'll be healthier and happier, and so
will our world.
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